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APR 15 E75

Docket No. 50-346

The Toledo Edison Company
ATT'i: Mr. Im, ell E. Rco

Vice President
Fac111tias Development

300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ghio 43652

REF: AP?ARENT OEFICIENCY - GE 480V 3RE.C"'tS
(AK-3A-25 AND AK-3A-50s)

Centlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated 1* arch 14, 1975 which forwarded a
report pursuant to 10 CTR 50.53(e) regardin:; the above refer..nced
ites. Your report will be reviewed and evalustad and, should ue
require additional infor=atien concerning this tacter, ne vill
contact you.

Please refer to Control No. E0c mfF3 in future correspondence
in reference to this item.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Oricinal =lcied Ef
J. G. Dwis

John G. Davia
Ooputy Director for

Field Operations
Office of Inspection

and Enforcement
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